
N i c h o l s G r a v e l L i m i t e d
P.O. Box 172 - Delhi, Ontario N4B 2W9

Phone (519) 582-3354 Fax (519) 582-2143

November 30, 2016

The Law Society of Upper Canada
CEO Robert Lapper and Bencher Directors

Dear Mr. Lapper and Elected Benchers;

Tliis letter concerns my previous requests to investigate the Misfeasance and Criminal activities
to Professional Misconduct of Government and 6 previously named Ontario Province employed
Crown Prosecutor Solicitors, to which there has been no response from the Law Society of
Upper Canada since the brush off response of September 23, 2013 from Law Society of Upper
Canada Director Zeynep Onen.

In all of these 2015-2016 requests to investigate, there was provided Ministry of Natural
Resources documentation. Factums, and submissions to the Courts which clearly identified
Fabricated False Pretense Submissions of various Crown Unlawful Misrepresentations resulting
in a Fraud on the Courts to Obstruction of Justice in contravention of the Criminal Code of
Canada and the '"Rule of Law"' which for the most part, this Crown evidence was accepted
without question by Government Patronizing Justices of the Courts.

The Crown manipulated this Unlawful Enforcement of Fraud through various Tribunals and
Courts in Contempt of Court to the Superior Court Judicial Review Declatory Decision and
Orders of June 15, 2006. Not Annealed.

To the conclusion of this Miscarriage of Justice Farce after 13 years. 8 months on June 22. 2016
when MNR charges were Quashed and Dismissed by His Honour Judge Ken Len^z.

1 have carefully reviewed the Legislation of the Law Society Act and find no provisions in the
Legislation to exempt government employed Crown Prosecutors or anv Solicitors from
compliance to the Law Society of Upper Canada Legislation. If there are such provisions
somewhere, please identify, if not,! suggest that S.-15-1 of our Charter "Equality Before the
Law" should apply. Due to the extended non response from the Law Society of Upper Canada to
requests to investigate dated September 3. October 1, December 16, 2015 and April 11, 2016 and
fax letters of October 11, and November 11. 2016, it would appear that the Staff and Elected
Bencher Directors of the Law Society have made a Decision to become a party to this
Professional Misconduct and committed to this extended Criminal Abuse of Process, non
compliance to Legislation to Obstruction of Justice and Miscarriage of Justice to cover up and
protect the Misfeasance, Misrepresentation, and Professional Misconduct of Crown Solicitors as
identified by their ovvn Documentation to provide a Fraud on the Courts and place the
Administration of Justice into Disrepute, as identified in my requests to investigate, now on
Website: www.iniust icecanada.com
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This Criminal Misfeasance of the Crown Solicitors and the Courts to cover up for the Unlawful
Fabrications of MNR Staff, and Ministry of the Attorney General Solicitor cover up have now
been widely circulated across Canada.

Please be advised that if there is No Immediate Response to this Final Appeal for Justice, this
matter shall be directed to the Commissioner of the Ontario Provincial Police Head Office
Orillia, Criminal Investigations Branch with a request for investigation to appropriate charges to
the Government of Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry and the Ministry of the
Attorney General, its Officials, Officers, and Solicitors for the Criminal Enforcement of
Extortion and Fraud of the Legislation of the Aggregate Resources Act for the past 13 year, 8
months to MNR Licence 103717, Nichols Gravel Limited and Shareholders Gary, Margaret and
Dwayne Nichols.

In particular we shall request that the Administration of the Law Society of Upper Canada be
investigated for the failure to enforce the Legislation of the Law Society Act to requests to
investigate dating back to April 2007 the Misfeasance and Professional Misconduct of Ontario
Crown Prosecutor Solicitors, and the last requests to investigate in letters dated September 3,
October 1, and December 16,2015, which in fact, clearly identified the False Pretense
Submissions by Crown Solicitor and Professional Misconduct to Fraud on the Courts to Defeat
Justice.

Upon receiving no response to September, October and December 2015 letters, then on April 11,
2016 a request for investigation was sent directly to CEO Robert Lapper and all elected Bencher
Directors of the Law Society which again received no response.

Fax letters dated October 11 and November 11, 2016 sent to a|l Law Society of Upper Canada
Bencher Directors and again received no response, which now confirms a huge extended cover
up of the Criminal Misfeasance and Professional Misconduct of the 6 named Government
Solicitors.

In this respect the Staff and elected Bencher Directors have now become a party to this extended
Criminal Corrupted Cover up since December 2015 and we shall request further investigation of
Law Society of Upper Canada Staff and Benchers under Criminal Code c -46 "As Accessory
After the Fact" in order to suppress and cover up Solicitor Professional Misconduct, contrary to
the Legislation of the Law Society Act.

Ontario Provincial Police Request to Investigate.
Subject to the Criminal Code of Canada:

1. s. 298-S.300, Defamatory Libel.
2. s. 131, Peijury.
3. s. 137, Fabricating Evidence.
4. s. 139, Obstructing Justice.
5. s. 346, Extortion.
6 . s . 361 Fa lse Pre tense .
7. s. 366 Forgery.
8. s. 380, Fraud.
9. s. 397, Fabrication of Books and Documents
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10. s. 430 (c), Mischief.
U.S.465 (b). Conspiracy.
12. s. C - 46, Accessory After the Fact.

Please further be advised that a Press Release will also go out at the same time as the O.P.P.
request to investigate to all of the News Media, to inform of our request for investigation of the
Administration of the Law Society, the Crown Solicitors so named to the Law Society Act
Legislation and also its Staff and Bencher Directors for failure to comply with Legislation to
protect the Administration of Justice, The Rule of Law and the Public Interest.

Yours sincerely.

Gary Nichols

c.c. Hon. Prime Minister Justin Trudeau
c.c. Hon. Premier Katherine Wynne
c.c. Andrea Horwath
c.c. Hon. Y Naqvi
c.c. Patrick Brown
c.c. M.P. Toby Barrett
c.c. Members of the Ontario Legislature
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